



7/8/2026

Request to Renew Agreement

Troy Bailey
Vice President, Public Safety & Fire Station Alerting Division
Keylite Power & Lighting Corp.
12240 SW 128th Court
Suite 107
Miami, Florida 33186-4781

Subject: Renewal # 2, – R1426611P1 - Fire Station Alerting System

Dear Troy Bailey,

The current term of the subject agreement between your firm and the City of Oakland Park will expire on September 30, 2026, and the agreement may be renewed for three additional one-year periods. Oakland Park wishes to renew this agreement for the *second* period covering October 1, 2026, through September 30, 2027.

If you agree to renew, kindly sign and return this letter to me by July 15, 2026. Enclose any requested changes to your agreement at this time. A response by email to johnp@oaklandparkfl.gov is preferred.

Sincerely,

John L Preston
Assistant Fire Chief

☒	I will renew this agreement for the above mentioned term. Requested changes, if applicable, are attached.
☐	I do NOT wish to renew this agreement.
Authorized Signature	
Vice President, FSA	
Title	Date
	7/8/2026